Sutinee Potisuwan

From: INEE 42T <ylkatou@ofc.takushoku-u.acjp>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Sutinee Potisuwan

Cc: : Chakrit Fuangprang; kanhasoZO@hotmall com; mum|n01 1?@yahoo co;p

Subject: Japanese study program p = ,
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Dear Ms. Sutinee, un :

"m‘;j‘_. i 3 ﬂ W 2553 »l\4’30
| am writing this e-mail to ask you to inform your students about Japanese study program of Institute of Japanese
Language Education, Takushoku university.

Please find an attached file.

The program is one semester program and will start at the beginning of September 2020..

The level of applicants’ Japanese language ability must be JLPT N2 and more, because the course of N3 level is not
set up in 2020 Please be noted that the closing date for application is

10 April 2020.

Please contact us, if you have any student who intends to apply for the program.
We will inform you what he/she should do for application.

If you do not have any student who is interested in the program, please send us a formal letter to inform about it as
you have done this year.

We hope some of your students will be interested in the program.

Sincerely yours,

Yukiko Kato (Ms)
International division
Takushoku University
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Takushoku University
Bunkyo Campus
3-4-14, Kehinata, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo,112-8585 Japan

Hachioji Campus
815-1,Tatemachi,Hachioji-shi, Tokyo, 193-0985 Japan
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Institute of Japanese Language Education, Takushoku University, 2020
Trustee Procedure of Japanese Study Program

IR EF+ L—AT U KPEORMEGGE (2016 £ 6 A 1 B#HS) ITEIE,
BAETHE 05 S LARMTHEDZEIZOWLT, ROLEYHELET,

In accordance with Memorandum of Agreement for an Acceptance of Students -
from Naresuan University to Takushoku University dated on 1 June 2016,
Takushoku University will accept applicants for the Japanese Long Term
Training Program as fol lows;

0 ARAEHE S04 S LBE
The outline of the program starting from September

. DHSHARS : 2020 9 A~2021 F1 R
Period of the program : from September 2020 to January 2021

D BEEN . FL—RDOUARERET, BREEAFEN LAV EOBREBRENERT HE

Conditions of application : The students who are enrolled in Naresuan University and have JLPT N2 or
higher level of Japanese language ability

. BERE - B 98B - 188 =

Cources and credits : 9 cources / 18 credits

. %4 180,000 ( 1#E : 20,000 )
Tuition fee : JPY 180,000 ( 1 subject : JPY 20,000 )

. RER{EDR
T‘HEGAHA) - 140,000 ( MER : AZE 5,000 F 4415 10,000 A+E&EA%5825 000 x5 H A )
Dormitory (private room)
Domitory fee (5 months) : JPY 140,000 ( Detail of the cost : Registration fee JPY5, 000 + Management
fee JPY10,000 + Monthly rent JPY25,000 x 5)
. EARARR : 202044 A 10H
Deadline of the application : 10 April 2020 .

¥ FEEIA: COTaISLSmMEG. BEREER, TILANA MITEREEA,

Attention: The participants of this program are not allowed to work part time while they are in Japan.
Lk

Takushoku University
1 February 2020
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